
 
MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Darren Brasseur, Procurement Division Meeting Date: December 12,2023 

Presenter: Consent Estimated Time: 0 

Topic: Approval of PO #24-0163 to MetroQuip for one Vactor 2024 Water Recycler With a 
Kenworth 2025 Cab & Chassis for the Not-To-Exceed amount of $714,220.82 

 

Recommended Council Action: 

Approval of PO #24-0163 to MetroQuip for one Vactor 2024 Water Recycler With a Kenworth 
2025 Cab & Chassis for the Not-To-Exceed amount of $714,220.82. 

Background: 

This purchase order is written against the Sourcewell Cooperative Vactor Contract# 101221-VTR 
per State Statute 67-2807.   


